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Re: A. ~aczaarczyk 
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Dear Hr. Connors: 

On August 31, 1988, we et to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedu·re. 

The issue in this grievance is whether anageaent is required 
to allow eaployees to 90 for scheme training on every work 
day _during the deferent period. 

After reviewing this atter, ve utually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue ia fairly presented in this case. 
The P0-402T, part 152.22 is being revised as follows and will 
be issued in the near future: 

152.22 SCHEDULED TRAINEES. 
Schea e training will be cbeduled for a ainimua of 
five days each week. The only exceptions are: (1) if 
an e ployee ia off on leave or holiday; (2) if a PTP 
is scheduled to work less thap five days. If either 
of these exceptions exist, attempts should be aade to 
schedule aulti-training sessions to aaintain the · 
co pletion schedule. Annotate a trainee's reason(s) 
for non-attendance on For 2432. 

Accordingly, ve agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 
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Please sign and return the enclosed copy of thia letter as 
your acknowledgaent of agreeaent to reaand thia case. 

I ' <. 
'l'i~e·· l.i i ta were extended by autual consent. 

Sincerely, 

~l' :) ,; 
~ - -'I c·~.t \ c k·r-?i·\..-C· 
Samuel R. Pulcrano 
Grievance, Arbitration 

Division 
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